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May 26, 1970

Mr, John Sampson
11);8 Wyeliff Dr,
Winston-Salem, N, C, 27106

Dear Mr, Sampsons

This confimms your reception of WINH on Sunday morning, May 2lth,

In your letter you stated that Higlway Reports was broadcast by us. We carry
that program from the SC Highway Depty, but it is heard at a later time periode
You might have received "crossetalk" from WQXL in Columbia, S. C, which is

on our same frequencye.

WINH signs on with 500 watts pre-sunrise and boosts to 1,000watts at s@nrise,
which is 6:15 this month,

For a market of this size we are quite proud of our station's sound and format.
I too, wish you could have heard us for a longer period of time,

It was good hearing from you.

General Manager



